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PR

From: Mok, Po Chu

To: wisdcadm@wtsde.had.gov.hk

Ce: Lai, Leglie

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 6:08 PM

Subject: Request for Permission - Wong Tai Sin District Council - Longman Secondary
Liberal Studies (Second Edition)

Bear Sir / Madam,

Request for Permission ~ Wong Tai Sin District Council - Longman Secondary Liberal Studies (Second
Edition)

Pearson Longman Hong Kong is an educational publisher in Hong Kong. | am writing to enquire for the
permission fo re-use the logo of Wong Tai Sin District Council, for our forthcoming Longman Secondary Liberal
Sludies (2nd edition) - which is designed for secondary schools in Hong Kong. Please refer lo below for the
details.

Requested logo:

RICT
«'3’"@51

o W '#
Source: Wong Tai Sin District Council
{Photo was previously provided by Wong Tai Sin District Council for the first edition of the same Longman
Secondary Liberal Studies)

As publisher of high-quality educational publications, we always strive to provide teaching materials that are
relevant, interesting and motivating. The Longman Secondary Liberal Studies series include different
components - student's book, workbook, teacher's resources and multimedia components. (The teacher's
resources and the multimedia components are non-saleable items, for the purpose of classroom teachingy).
Appreciate if we could have the permission granted to reproduce the above image in these components.

Should you need any further information, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you very much for your kind consideration and we look forward to hearing from your reply.

Best regards,

Crystal MOK

Publishing Support Executive
Pearson Longman Hong Kong
Tel.:

Fax: (.
Email: uuN A




